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State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL C IRCLE O FFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

November 9, 2017 

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Martha A. Golden, Regulatory Supervisor/Consultant, Division of Accounting & 
Finance 

RE: Docket No. 20160176-WS - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk 
County by Four Lakes Golf Club, Ltd. - Supplemental Information for Rate Case 
Expense 

Please file the attached documents that were provided by the Utility in the above-referenced docket 
per staffs request. The documents include supplemental information related to the Utility's rate case 
expense for this docket. Thank you for your assistance with this matter. Please do not hesitate to 
contact me if you have any questions. 
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Martha Golden 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Martha, 

MartinS. Friedman <mfriedman@ff-attorneys.com> 
Sunday, October 01, 2017 4:51 PM 
Martha Golden 
Brian Altman 
Four Lakes Golf Club SARC 
Legal Rate Case Expense (9-30-17).pdf 

Pursuant to our telephone conference on Friday, attached is the documentation supporting the legal rate 
case expense, as well as for Mr. Altman travelling to the Agenda. Let me know if you need anything else. 

Marty 

M ARTIN S . FRIEDMAN, ESQ. 
Shareholder 

-+t-triedman -tJ-friedman 

766 North Sun Drive 
Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
T: 407.830.6331 
F: 407.878.2178 
C: 407.310.2077 
mfriedman@" ff-attorne\"s.com 
Facebook I ff-attorneys.com 

Notice: This email message, and an) attachments hereto, contains C()nfidcntial 
information that is legally prhilcgcd. If )OU arc not the intended recipient, you must not 
review, tmnsmit, con,crt to hard copy, copy, use or disseminate this email or any 
attachments to it. If you hav~ r~ivcd this email in error, please notify us immediately 
by return mail or by telephone at (407) 830-6331 and delete tbe original and all copies of 
this transmission, including any attachmcnL~. Thank you. 
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Four Lakes Golf Club, Ltd. 
Docket No. 20 I 70 I 76-WS 
Friedman & Friedman, P.A. 

• Actual Legal Expense through September 30, 20 I 7 (Invoices attached): $4, I 88.00. Of that 
amount$ I ,4 I 3 was prior to Preliminary Staff Report, for a net of$2, 775.00. 

• Costs in connection with legal services (invoice attached): $45 I .98 

ESTIMATE TO COMPLETE RATE CASE THROUGH PAA ORDER 

Description 

1.0 hrs. Review, Respond and comment on drafis oflnformal Data Requests 
1.0 hrs. Review Staff recommendation; Conference with client regarding 

recommendation; Conference with Staff regarding recommendation. 
4.5 hrs. Prepare for and attend Agenda conference, discuss Agenda with client 

and Staff. 
.5 hrs. Review P AA Order; conference with client and consultants regarding 

PAA Order. 
1.0 hrs. Prepare revised tariff sheets, obtain Staff approval of tariffs; Draft 

customer notice, obtain Staff approval; Draft Affidavit of Mailing; 
Coordinate mailing of customer notices and implementation of tariffs. 

8.0 hrs. @ $370/hr. $2,960.00 - TOTAL ESTIMATED ATTORNEYS FEES 

Estimate of costs to complete: 
$ 0.00 
$ 0.00 TOT AL ESTIMATED AND UN BILLED COSTS 

COMPANY COSTS to attend Agenda )mileage ($286), meals ($55) & hotel (167)): $508.00 

TOTAL ACT UAL AND ESTIMATED LEGAL FEES: $5.735.00 
TOT AL ACT UAL AND ESTIMATED LEGAL COSTS: $452.00 
TOT AL ACTUAL AND ESTIMATED COMPANY COSTS: $508.00 
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_....~-friedrTlan 
friedman 

766 l\nrth <,un Drh e. \uilc 4010 
Lake Mary. I lorida 32746 

Phone: (407} 810-6111 

1".1· .1 .: 46-4480H4 

June 3. 2016 

I· our I akcs ( .olt ( luh. l .ld 

500 <, I lorida Aw. Invoice No.: 29 11 

45027.02 Suite 700 I ilc No.: 
Lakeland. I I, 1180 I 

Attention: Bnan AlLman 

R E: 20 16 \ARC 

05/03/ 16 M~l 

Buhtnce L>uc O \\ 

RcviC\-. PSC Annual Report. prior PS(' docket~ and 
Water Management District on-line lilc'>: Conference 
"lth Mr. Altman:: 

l otal l·ccs 

Totul Fees & l>isbur crncnts 

PI I ASI RbrER TO 
INVOICI NlJMBI:.R WileN 

RI·.Mirti 'G. 

504.00 

I lour~ Amount 

1.40 $504.00 

1.40 $504.00 

504.00 



766 North Sun Drive. Suite 4030 
I .ake Mary. l' lorida 32746 

Phone: (407) 810-6131 

F.£ ~ I. . 46-44 80114 

August 3, 2016 

J·our Lakes Gotrctub. Ltd. 

500 S. f-lorida Ave. 
Suite 700 

Invo ice No.: 

l· ile No.: 

3081 

45027.02 
Lakeland. I L 3380 I 

Attention : Brian Allman 

I~ E: 2016 SARC 

FEES 

07/20116 MSI 

07/27/16 MSI 

Bala nce Due N<m 

Research and Drafl. Application for . ARC and lelter 
to Mr. Altman concerning same; 

·r clcrhonc Conference with Mr. Altman who 
telephoned: Dm fl and e-fi lc letter to PSC Clerk and 
Application: follow-up correspondence with Ms. 
Daniel at PSC and with Mr. Altman 

I ot<al l·ecs 

Total Fees & Disbursements 

l't I.ASL RI ~ I· I· R rO 
INVOICI: NUMRER WI H· N 

RhMI r fiNG . 

576.00 

IIQu~ Amount 

1.10 $396.00 

0.50 $180.00 

1.60 $576.00 

576.00 



766 North ~un Dri' c. Suite 40'10 
I al-e Mal) . I lorida 12746 

Phone: (407) 810-6.:n 1 

I .h I 46-44803]4 

I chrual') 3. 20 17 

I our I ukcs ( •nil ('luh. I ttl 
500 S l· lorida 1\ w lnvotcc No.: 3519 

45027.0:2 Suite 700 I ilc No.: 
Lakeland. I I 1180 I 

A Hen t ion : Uriun A It man 

I~E: 20 16 ~/\IH 

Balance l>uc o~ 

01 /04117 M~l Rc\oicw and comment upon Audit Report: lclcphonc 
Con fcrcncc "ith Mr. A It man who telephoned: 

I uta I I cc~ 

Tota l Fees & Disb ursements 

1'1 I.A~I RIII·R 10 
IN VOl( E NUM BhR WI II .N 

RLMI n INCi. 

148.00 

I lou~ Amount 

0.40 $148.00 

0.40 $148.00 

148.00 



friedman 
-friedman 

766 North Sun Drive. Suite 4010 
I alo..c Maf), I lorida 32746 

Phone: (407) 810-6311 

1.1. I 46-4480114 

June 3. 2017 

I our I alo..c~ (ioiiTiuh. Ltd. 

500 S. I lorida Ave. Invoice Nn. : 3868 

45027.02 Suit~ 700 I ik No.· 
Lal-clund. I I 1180 l 

All(.•ntion : Brian Altman 

RE: 201 6 ~AR< 

FEES 

05/2 3/ 17 ~SI 

Bala nce Hue o" 

lclcphonc Conference v.ith Mr. Altman "ho 
tdcphoncd: Research and dmfi lcllcr to Cieri- with 
Audit exception and rc!>carch and drall l~cqucst f()r 
( 'onfidcntial < "lussi lication: 

I otal l "cc!> 

Total Fe~ & l>isbursemc nts 

I' I I 1\~ 1 R U I:R 1 0 
INVOICI 'Jl JMBI R Will N 

Rl MilliN(,. 

l8S.OO 

Amount 

0.50 $185.00 

0.50 $185.00 

185.00 



_d-triedman 
_t:j friedman 

766 North \un Drive. \u11c 4010 
I akc Ma~. l·loritla 12746 

Phone: ( 407) 8J0-6l11 

I 1..1.: 46-44801 "14 

Jul} 6. 2017 

I our l .al..c'> (,off( luh. I td 

500 S. I lorida /we. lmoicc No.: 3942 
45027.02 Sui tc 700 I ik Nn · 

Lal.cland. II 1180 I 

Allcnt ion: Brian Altman 

RE: 20 16 ~AI{( 

llulancc Uuc No" 

FEU·~ 

06 12 17 M\1 Rcvic\' Prelim ina!) StafT Report and tdcphnm.• 
conlcrcncc v.ith Mr. Allman concerning '>amc; 

06119117 MSJ· Rc~carch rate structure base lacility charge~ and letter 
to Mr. Altman; Jelephone Conference with Mr. 
Altmun 

()(,1'2.9/ J 7 MSI ·1 ravel 10 Winter I Iaven. meeting\\ ith Mr. A ltmun 
and attend cu'>tnmer meeting; Relum to I alluhasscc; 
(travel split with another client) 

Iota! I cc:-. 

t>ISIHmSEME ' I ~ 

06/29117 I ruH:I to Winter !Iaven lor Customer Mcctmg 

1'1 I A~E RI.FI~R ·1 0 
INVOI<'I NlJMlll R WI lhN 

IHMIIIING 

3,078.98 

I lour. Amount 

0.90 $311.00 

1.00 $370.00 

5.20 $1.924 .00 

7.10 $2.627 00 

$451.98 



---------------------------- --------------

Total Disbursements $451.98 

Total Fees & Disbursements $3,078.98 



~-~~ ----~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~----

766 North Sun Drive. Suite 4030 
Lake Mary. Florida 32746 

Phone: (407) 830-6331 

J·.E .I.: 46-4480334 

August 7, 2017 

I our I akes Go I r Club. Ltd. 

500 S. lloriua Ave. lmoicc No.: 4064 

45027.02 Suite 700 File No.: 
Lakeland, I· I 1380 I 

Attention : Brian Altman 

IU : : 2016 SARC 

FEES 

07/03/ 17 MSI' 

07/ 10/ 17 MSJ 

Balance Due Now 

Revic,,, revise and clilc responses to Stafl's l'hird 
Data request; 

Review document!> from Mr. Allman <mll 
correspondence with Mr. Altman and with Ms. 
Golden or PSC StafT. 

Jowl Fees 

Tota l Fees & Disbursements 

PLEASE RU·LR TO 
1NVOICI: NLIMI11.R WI II·.N 

RH\1JITING 

148.00 

~mOl!llt 

0.20 $74.00 

0.20 $74.00 

0.40 $148.00 

148.00 




